



STUART JONES

Media and Communications
specialist.

English Native Speaker

13+ years' experience

PROFILE

Stuart has over 13 years of teaching English to students of all ages in Beijing, China. His specialty is in the area of Business, Media and Communication. He has delivered training to distinguished international companies for local Chinese staff as well as taught students in several reputable institutes. He is versatile in his teaching methods and can engage his students to be proactive in the classes and focuses on developing the student's English skills.



✉ Stu.jones@eduzms.com

CONTACT

EXPERIENCE

DJH English consulting LTD.

2013-DATE

Managing Director and lead trainer for DJH. Helps develop and deliver tailor made English courses to meet the requirements of the customer.

Xue Wei Gui

2018-2020

Delivered group based classes to students focusing on developing their oral English skills to undertake the IELTS examination.

ARUP CONSTRUCTION CONSULTANTS

2013-2018

Developed courses for local architects to expand their business knowledge in such areas as negotiating, business meeting skills and presentations.

SKILLS

- Current Business English Trainer
- Skilled in English and business skills
- Former IELTS Speaking University teacher
- On-Line Learning expert using Zoom, Tencent etc.

EDUCATION

BA Media Production & Video Production

2002

Stuart obtained his BA Hons degree from Luton University in Great Britain, 2002.